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10.  What is the relationship between the Pentagon team and the concept design artist? 
The organization chart shown on Industry Day does not show them. 
 
Answer: The concept designer has no role in the evaluation in Phase I.  Their role in 
Phase II, if any, has not yet been determined.  As was stated in the answer to Question 9, 
we request that offerors do not contact the concept designer.  Further guidance on when it 
is appropriate for offerors to contact the concept designer will be provided when the 
Request for Proposals is released. 
 
11. Does the concept designer have a contract with the Pentagon? If so, what are their 
tasks? 
 
Answer: The concept designer does have an arrangement with the Government.  The 
arrangement with the concept designer will be concluded at the award this contract to 
preclude any potential conflict of interest.  At that time, we would expect the successful 
offeror to establish their relationship with them. 
 
12. Who should the responses to the RFQ be addressed to? 
 
Answer: Please submit your responses to the RFQ to Marty Heule, 100 Boundary 
Channel Drive, Arlington, VA 22202, and referencing “Pentagon Memorial”.  Please see 
paragraph 3.5 of the RFQ. 
 
13. With the extension to the RFQ responses due date, when are the questionnaires due? 
 
Answer:  The desired response date for the questionnaires has been extended to Friday, 
March 14, 2003.  Please see Amendment 0002 to the RFQ. 
 
14. Is the concept designer participating in the source selection? 
 
Answer:  See the answer to Question 10. 
 
15. May we contact the concept designer?  If so, what is their contact information? 
 
Answer: Please do not contact the concept designer.  We have requested them not to 
respond to any questions during Phase I.  Please see Question 9.  
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16. Due to the extension of the RFQ, have the dates associated with the RFP changed? 
 
Answer:  The dates associated with the RFP have been revised to reflect the extension of 
the RFQ response due date.  We now anticipate that the RFP will be released to the 
offerors selected in Phase I on April 10, with proposals being due on April 24.  Please see 
paragraph 2.3 of the RFQ, as it has been revised by Amendment 0002. 
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